K nai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assem’
FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor
DATE: October 22, 2019

RE: Appointment to the Seldovia Recreation Service Area Board

Pursuant to KPB 16.55.080 | hereby submit my recommendation for confirmation
by the Assembly, of the following appointment to the Seldovia Recreation
Service Area Board. The applicant is a registered voter and resides within the
service area to be represented. Attached for your review is the request for
appointment:

Applicant Board Seat Term Expires
Jennifer K. Swick Seat —-E October, 2022

Thank you,



Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlie Pierce, Mayor

THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

FROM: Tatyanah Shassetz, Borough Clerk Secretary @%)
DATE: October 9, 2019

RE: Verification of Service Area Board Candidate: Application for
Appointment

Pursuant to KPB 2.40.010 and 2.40.030, the applicant listed below have been
verified as a registered voter of the Borough and resides within their area to be
represented.

Applicant Board Seat Term to Expire

Jennifer Swick Seldovia Recreati~r~al S.A. - Seat D October, 2022



Chaccaty ' Ta&---n-\lg

| | ] |
To: Blankenship, Johni
Subject: RE: Service Area Appointment Application received

From: Blankenship, Johni

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Shassetz, Tatyanah <TShassetz@kpb.us>

Subject: FW: Service Area Appointment Application received

From: Kenai Peninsula Borough

Sent: Tuesday, October 08. 2019 8:58 PM

To: Blankenship, Joh

Cc: Turner, Michele

Subject: Service Area Appointment Application received

Select One
Seldovia Recreational Service Area Board
Select One
Select One
Select One
Select One

{NPRSA Seat Choice:caption}
{NPRSA_ Seat Choice:value}

{SPH_Seat Choice:caption}
{SPH_Seat Choice:value}



Select _.1e

Select One
SRSA Seat D — Term to Expire 10/2022

Applicant Name
Jennifer Swick

Physical Residence Address
397 Rocky St

City
Seldovia

State
Alaska

Zip
99633
My Mailing Address is DIFFERENT from my Residence Address

Mailing Address
PO Box 42

City
Seldovia

State
Alaska

Zip
99663

Email

Daytime Phone
9072021648
Voter #

SS #

Date of Birth

[ have been a Resid  of the Kenai Peninsula Borough for:






